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@ PURDUE

UNIVERSITY.

TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the Elmore Family School of Electrical and Computer Engineering
RE: Requisite Changes to ECE 47300

The Faculty of the EImore Family School of Electrical and Computer Engineering has approved
the followingrequisite changes to an undergraduate course. This action is now submitted to the
Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

Requisite Change for Pre-Requisite
FROM:

ECE 47300 Introduction to Artificial Intelligence
Prerequisites: ECE 36800

TO:

ECE 47300 Introduction to Attificial Intelligence
Prerequisites: ECE 20875 and ECE 36800

RATIONALE:

Adding ECE 20875 Python for Data Science as a pre-requisite as more and more students are
struggling when taking this course without experience in python.

Mithuna Thottethodi

Associate Head of Teaching and Learning
Professor of the EImore Family School of Electrical and Computer Engineering

Link to Curriculog entry:

https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:32653/form






